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Veron Chen (LKMuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

rVeron Chen (LKl(Auto)
Tuesday, 26 December, 2017 12:54 PM
SUR; birdie.ong@axa.com.sg
RE: Checking Market Value (MV)-C0458994/P1 135305, FBF 7879E

Dear Birdie, .

The market value for FBF 787gEis saK-sa.sK (EST) as at May 2OL7.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue L,#02-25 I 5(408933)

From: Do-Not-Reply Imailto:do-not-reply@merimen'com]

. Sent: Friday, 22 December,2OLT 10:20 AM

To: chowauto@singnet.com.sg; rta@rta.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK

Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; admin@lbs-auto.com; kee@asphoon.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg

Cc: birdie.ong@axa.com.sg
Su biect: Checki ng M a rket Va I ue ( MV)- C0458994/ P1 13 5305

This mdil is associated with :

*FBF7879E (C0458994)
TF

May 14 2017 l:00PM

Dear sir/1\ddm, 
[CHEA For YEN]

Please check Market Value and email back to birdie.ong@axa.com.sg within 48 hours.

Thank you

I This mail is sent from a mailer account - do not reply to this email address ]

Sent by : Birdie Ong Lay Hong (AXA Insurance Pte Ltd)
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Transaction ref 20777215t2Q527 447 04

The owner and vehicle pa*iculars for Vehicle No. FBF/879E as at 15 Dec 20ll ate as follows:

1.

2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
o

10.
11.
t2.
13.
t4.
15.
16.
L7.
18.
19.
20,
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
n.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33.
34.
35.
36.
37.
38.
39.
40.
41.
42.
43,

Name
Identification No. TYPc
Identification No. i:

Place Of Passport Issue
Vehicle No.
Previous Vehicle No.
Effective Date of OwnershiP

Original Registration Dats
First Registration Datc
VehicleType
Vebicle Scheme
Attac,hment 1

Attachmcnt2
Attachment 3

Vehicle Make
VehicleModel
Year of Manufacture
Primary Colour
Secondary Colour
Paesengcr CapacitY
Chassisffraile.r Chassis No.
Propellant
Engine No./fuIotor No.
Engine Capacity(cc)/Powcr Rating(kw)
Unladen Weight(kg)
Ma,ximum Lade,n Weigb(kg)
Open lvlarket Value
PARFEligibility
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
Minimum PARF BEnefit
No. of Transfers
IU Label No.
COE No,
COEExpiryDate
COE Category
Quota Premium/Prevailing Quota Premium

Actual Quota PremiumlPQP Paid
Achral ARFPaid
Vehicle Ufespan ExpirY Date
RoaclTaxAmount
RoaclTax StartDate
RoadTax EndDate
Remarks

CIIEA FOT YEN
Singapore NRIC
s2637690D

FBF7879E

YAMAHA
T135
2011
Wnite

I

'vw]3nsl 
-

Petol
5YW13275 t -
r35l-
101
0
$1,725.00
No

$0.00
1

7t3105832
2012010106000068D

: 11D""2021 .. --IF- Motorcycle
$1,902.00 / -
$1,902.00

l"'*
To renew the COE, the Prevailing

Premium payable is that of Cat€gory D.

DoA, r+ls/17

(-A{n)
15 Dec 2011
LZDec20Ll
L2Dec20ll
P00 - Passenger Motorrycle/Autocycle/Ivfoped
Normal
NoAtachment

Y - VJdo

Quota


